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September 29, 2022

Haris Ginis

Technical Manager, Leave to Construction Applications
Enbridge Gas Inc.

500 Consumers Rd.

North York, ON M2J 1P8

haris.ginis@enbridge.com

Dear Mr. Ginis:

Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff
Technical Conference - Subject Areas and Time Estimates
Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Panhandle Regional Expansion Project
OEB File Number: EB-2022-0157

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1, dated August 12, 2022, OEB staff intends
to seek clarification on the following subject areas at the Technical Conference
scheduled for October 6, 2022. OEB staff does not anticipate requiring more than 20
minutes. OEB staff advises that this is a best-efforts list of subject areas and time
estimate, as work is ongoing.

Subject Areas
1. Feasibility and current use of alternative/backup heating sources by Ontario
greenhouses including: potential for demand response/interruptible rates
solutions, and assumptions by Enbridge Gas in DCF cost-benefit analysis

2. Energy efficiency options for greenhouses

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Zora Crnojacki at 416-440-
8104 or zora.crnojacki@oeb.ca.

Thank you.
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Zora Crnojacki
Sr. Advisor, Natural Gas Applications

CC: egirequlatoryproceedings@enbridge.com
Tania Persad, tania.persad@enbridge.com
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